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E-Therapy 

Will the district consider 

proposals 
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Vendor Question Answer 
 

Vendor 

Has the district’s current vendor(s) 

been successful in filling all open 

positions? 

Not always 

Vendor 

Will the district consider utilizing 

teletherapy when a face-to-face 

therapist is not available? 

No 

Vendor 

Will the district supply assessment 

materials for the vendors for both 

F2F assessments and virtual 

assessments? 

Yes for F2F 

Vendor 
Will the district accept licensed 

therapy assistants? 
No 
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Vendor Question Answer 
 

Vendor 
Is there an hourly rate cap for the 

requested services? 
Looking for the best rate 

Vendor Who are your current providers? Posted on FCS website 

Vendor 

When awarded the solicitation to 

provide services, who would be the 

contact within the district to inquire 

about open roles for professions 

related to the RFP? 

Will be provided post RFP 

Vendor 
Is this a new contract or renewal of 

an existing contract? 
New Contract 

Vendor 

If there is an existing contract, could 

you please share the names of the 
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Supplemental Healthcare 

On pg. 9 - 3.3, the RFP states, 

"Labor/Staff- Contractor shall submit 

a statement 
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Invo Healthcare 

Will the district provide assessments, 

protocols, and evaluation tools to 

perform the scope of work? 

Question already asked by previous 

vendors. See the above responses 

Invo Healthcare 

In what order will the district request 

candidates from awarded vendors 

(based on the highest proposal score, 

all-call, etc)? 

That decision will be made in the best 

interest of FCS. 

Invo Healthcare 
Will the district allow face-to-face 

and virtual service options? 

Question already asked by previous 

vendors. See the above responses 

Invo Healthcare 

We are currently awarded for these 

services under RFP #P22-11, SLP, 

OT, PT services through SY 26-27. 

Are we required to submit a proposal 

for the RFP in order to remain an 

awarded vendor for these services? 

Contract P22-11 will expire June 30th, 

2024. 
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